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Directors’” Review

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present the resulis of your Company for the half year ended june
30, 2023.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the Half year ended June 30, 2023, the company net insurance premium of Rs. 152.092 million as compared to
the corresponding period of Rs. 109.285 million. Increase in net insurance premium is because of additional
underwriting business during the period. The investment income generated was Rs, 403.352 million during the half
year under review as compared to the Rs. 210.272 million in corresponding period in last year. The increase in
investment income was because of higher return rate in current period as compared to corresponding period. Profit
before tax stood at Rs. 484.632 million as on June 30, 2023 as compared to Rs. 255.019 million of the corresponding
period last year. The Company posted a profit after tax of Rs. 342.789 million for the half year ended June 30, 2023 as
compared with profit of Rs. 179.755 million in corresponding period. Retained earnings increased from Rs. 1,778.288
million as at the year ended December 31, 2022 to Rs. 2,121.077 million for the half year ended June 30, 2023.

The total assets of the company stood at Rs. 5,447.237 million. Total equity of the Company stands over Rs. 3,120.576
million.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The economy of Pakistan has achieved high GDP growth of 5.97% during the fiscal year 2022, however, is
unsustainable and has resulted in financial and macroeconomic imbalances. Pakistan’s economy had shown periodic
‘boom-bust’ growth cycles. The reasons for such volatile growth cycles include the wide-ranging economic challenges
like shrinking fiscal space, exchange rate pressure, mounting current account deficit, inflation. Political instability in
the country also led to a huge increase in economic uncertainty.

The government is determined to make growth sustainable by implementing coordinated monetary-fiscal policy.
Revival of IMF program will also help improve the foreign exchange inflows while maintaining fiscal discipline. The
monetary policy measures taken by the government are aimed at sustained growth and countering inflationary
pressure. Significant uncertainty around the outlook for international commodity prices and global financial
conditions, which had been exacerbated by recent devastating flood in Pakistan. In light of increase in inflationary
pressure both in energy and non-energy prices and eternal sector SBP has increase Policy Rate over to 22%

Despite challenging global conditions and devastating flood, the outlook for external sector is improving. The current
account deficit shrunk in outgoing year which will help the rupee position in global forex market.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Our strategy for future is designed to deliver sustainable, profitable growth in a changing and competitive business
environment in order to maintain a growing position in the industry. We continue to invest in our people and making
Sindh Insurance Limited a great place to build their career. The Company achieved fo spread its network in the Sindh
by appointing coordinators in each district of Sindh. Our business module is to focus to increase captive business of
government to make the company’s footing stronger. Your Company, due to a strong balance sheet, liquidity and
above all a competent and proactive management will be able to explore and write any business that meets its criteria
for safe and sustainable growth without compromising our high standards in future.
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thanks to the sirategic partners, vendors, suppliers and customers, As always the support and guidance provided by
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION TO
THE MEMBERS

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim statement of financial position of SINDH
INSURANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) as at June 30, 2023 and the related condensed interim statement
of profit or loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim
statement of cash flows, condensed interim statement of changes in equity and notes to the accounts
for the period then ended (here-in-after referred as the “interim financial information”). Management is
responsible for the preparation and presentation of this interim financial information in accordance with
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information based on our review.

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410,
“Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity.” A review
of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all
significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
interim financial information as at and for the six month period ended June 30, 2023 is not prepared, in
all material respects, in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

Other matters

The figures for the quarter ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 in the condensed interim statement
of profit or loss account and condensed interim statement of comprehensive income have not been
reviewed and we do not express a conclusion on them.

KARACHI Mo—— N

parep: 3 1 JUL 2023 \ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer
UDIN: RR202310067XHLkyprmz :

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

BDO Ebrahlm & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, fs a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international 80O netwark of independent member firms.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

Note
ASSETS

Property and equipment 6
Intangible assets 7
Investments

Debt securities : 8

Term deposit receipts
Loans and other receivables 10
Insurance / reinsurance receivables 11
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Deferred commission expense
Deferred taxation
Prepayments 12
Cash and bank 13

o

Total assets of Window takaful
operations - Operator's Fund
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders
Ordinary share capital
Revaluation reserve available for sale of investments
Unappropriated profit
TOTAL EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR 19
Uneamed premium reserves 18
Premium deficiency reserves
Uneamned reinsurance commission 20

Premium received in advance
Insurance / reinsurance payables 14
Other creditors and accruals 15
Lease Habilities 16
Taxation ~ net

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Total liabilities of Window takaful
operations - Operator's Fund

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMM INT'S 17

The, s from 1 to 30 fo part 6f this condens
& ~ <
=

CHAIRMAN CHIEE EXECUTIVE OFICER

I
June 30 December 31
2023 2022
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Rupees
25,265,226 23,254,990
1,334,001 1,720,303
3,889,576,583 3,980,289,076
200,000,000 200,000,000
216,200,849 44,502,210
466,607,486 492,189,944
241,706,242 47,406,441
5,158,799 1,034,587
2,833,049 1,616,873
107,525,161 451,943,425
205,994,325 156,457,127

3,362,201,722

5,400,414,977

85,035,773 77,508,280
5,447,237,495 5,477,923,257
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

(500,850) 206,168
2,121,076,654 1,778,288,138
3,120,575,804 2,778,4%94,306

1,601,879,547

1,499,364,156

233,680,674 581,605,412
9,718,470 25,583,309
16,483,715 21,542,710
1,861,762,406 2,128,095,587
49,262,712 87,978,586
287,205,575 431,136,428
37,132,642 34,101,746
1,872,553 1,407,248
78,741,310 10,496,498
2,316,027,198 2,693,216,092
10 634,494 6,212,859
5,44%,237.495 3,477,923,257

terim financial information.
-

DIRECTOR

e
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

CONDENSED INTERIM PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Six months period ended

Three months period ended

June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30
Note 2023 2022 2023 2022
sosss————— Rupeeg---- - Rupees

Net insurance premium . 18 152,091,951 109,285,403 64,085,332 57,753,123
Net insurance claims 19 (30,907,251) (36,744,899) 19,998,730 (14,866,536)
Premium deficiency 15,864,839 16,113,237 19,585,995 10,767,825
Net commission 20 (8,315,275) 11,736,168 {19,842.203) 6,312,848
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses (23,357,687) (8,895,494) 19,742,522 2,214,138
Management expenses 21 (68,885,728) (56,029,421)  (35,899,111) (30,695,016)
Underwriting results 59,848,536 44,360,488 47,928,742 29,272,245
Investment income 22 403,351,593 210,272,145 216,165,973 115,814,451
Other income : 23 21,458,821 5,727,921 13,238,889 3,567,022
Other expenses {6,065,567) (8,356,809 (2,508,002) (4,142,883)
General insurance operations 478,593,383 252,003,745 274,825,602 144,510,835
Profit before tax from

Window Takaful Operations 6,039,094 3,015,089 3,854,416 1,983,537
Profit before tax 484,632,477 255,018,834 278,680,018 © 146,494,372
Income tax expense (141,843,961) (75,263,439) _ (80,525,086) (43,222,489)
Profit after taxation 342,788,516 179,755,395 198,154,932 103,271,883
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 24 3.43 1.80 1.98 1.03

The annexed notes from 1 to 30 for

CHAIRMAN C IVE OFFICER {

ayf egral part of this condensed interim financial information,
~

a %MM M,

DIRECTOR

s,

DIRECTOR



SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE SIX MONTIHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Six months period ended

Three moeths period ended

June 30 June 30 June 390 Jutre 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
~———--— Rupees—-—neeau— w—remme—= RUIpees—m—rmmmumn-
Profit after taxation 342,788,516 179,755,395 198,154,932 103,271,883
Other comprehensive income:
Ttems that may be reclassified subscquently
to profit or loss account
Unrealised (loss)/gain on available for sale investments - - - -
Deferred tax available for sale of investments - - = =
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently fo profit
(ain / (loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit liability
- - - (144,767)
Tax impact 5 - - -
Net unrealised loss from Window Takaful Operations -
Operators Fund net of deferred tax (707,018) (398,741} (821,253) (553,313)
Total comprehensive income for the pesiad 342,081,498 179,356,654 197,333,679 102,573,803

part of this condensed interim financial information.

FEXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

TN
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE S}X MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(a) Underwriting activities
Insurance premium received
Reinsurance premium paid
Claims paid
Reinsurance and other recoveries received
Commission paid
Commission received
Underwriting payments
Net cash (used in)/ flows from underwriting activities
(b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid
Management and administrative expenses paid
Other operating payments
Net cash used in other operating activities
Total cash used in all operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Profit / return received
Other incomne received
Purchase of investmenis
Proceeds from sale / realization of investment
Fixed capital expenditure
Net cash flows frotn investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal repayment of lease liability

Net cash generated / (used in) from financing activities
Net cash generated from all activities

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the peried

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank J 13
Term deposit receipts 9

June 30 June 30
2023 2022
mmemames—a—= RUpees-mm—
282,374,239 177,807,002
(327,732,390) (90,403,843)
(198,982,183) . (81,277,984)
76,290,522 5,963,596
(1,431,849) (1,006,658)
23,866,658 11,292,712
(6,065,567) (8,356,809)
(151,680,570) 14,018,016
(74,815,325) (59.039,680)
(62,812,547) (52,952,353)
(12,065,122) (7,195,761)
(149,692,994) (119,187,794)
(301,373,564) (105,169,778)
236,288,689 194,927 826
21,458,821 5,727,921
(476,348,698) (6,107,478,488)
576,716,799 6,071,518,710
(7,670,152) (2,535,641)
350,445,459 162,160,328
465303 || (1,127,685)|
465,303 (1,127,685)
49,537,198 55,802,865
356,457,127 258,880,331
405,994,325 314,743,196
205,994,325 156,457,127
200,000,000 200,000,000
405,994,325 356,457,127

The annexed notes from 1 to 30 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

Page -1




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OX CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30,2022

June 30 June 30
2023 2022
Rupeces

Reconciliation to profit and loss account

Operating cash flows (301,373,564) (105,169,778)

Depreciation expense ' (5,659,916) (6,009,913)

Amortization of intangible (386,302) (417,855)

Increase in current assets other than cash (156,520,993) (243,974,105)

Increase in operating liabilities 442,908,419 332,535,650

Investment income 403,351,593 210,272,145

Other income ' 21,458,821 5,727,921

Income tax paid 74,815,325 59,039,680
Profit before taxation 478,593,383 252,003,745
Provision for taxation (141,843,961) (75,263,439)
Profit after taxation from conventional insurance operations 336,749,422 176,740,306
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 6,039,094 3,015,089
Profit after tax 342,788,516 179,755,395

The gnfexed nojes from 1 to 30 form an/Antdoral part of this condensed interim financial information,

Hocn Gomurdon

DIRECTOR

CHATRMAN

it~

DIRECTOR
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Balance as at January 01, 2022 (Audited)
Total comprehensive income for the period
Profit after tax
Takaful Operations-Operator fund-net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at June 30, 2022 (Un-audited)

Balance as at January 01, 2023 (Un-audited)
Total comprehensive income for the period
- Profit after tax
Takaful Operations-Operator fund-net of tax
Total compreliensive income for the period
Balance as at June 30, 2023 (Un-audited)

The/apsiexed notes from 1 to 30

HIE

EXLECUTIVE OFFICER

Share capital Revaluation
Issued, reserve on Unappropriate Total
subscribed and| available for sale d profit ‘
paid-up capital investments
Rupees
1,000,000,000 78,342 1,414,136,108 2,414,214,450
- - 179,755,395 179,755,395
- (398,741) - {398,741)
- (398,741) 179,755,395 179,356,654
_1,000,000.000 (320,399) 1,593,801,503 2,593,571,104
1,000,000,000 206,168  1,778,288,138  2,778,494,306
- - 342,788,516 342,788,516
- (707,018) - (707,018)
- (707,018) 342,788,516 342,081,498
1,000,000,000 (500,850) 2,121,076,654 3,120,575,804
integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
DIRECTOR ]R[‘.CTOR




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30,2023 |

4

1.1

1.2

1.3

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sindh Insurance Limited (the Cotnpany) was incorporated in_Pakistan’ under the repealed -
Companigs Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as an unlisted public company on
December 20; 2013 and obtained the certificate of commencement of business on September 22,
2014. All shares of the-Company are held beneficially by Government of Sindh, directly and
through nominee . directors. The Company is engaged in the non-life insurance business
comprising of fire, marine, motor, aviation, engineering, transportation, accidéhtal and health etc.

The Company was granted authorisation on September 22, 2016 under Rule 6 of the Takaful
‘Rules, 2012 to undertake Takaful Window Operations (WTO) in r'espec;c of general takaful
products by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and, subsequently, the
Company commenced Window Takaful Operations. - - R .

SECP carried out an onsite inspection of the Company under Section 594 of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000. Based on the inspection, SECP highlighted various non-compliances with the

internal control issues) mainly pertain to accounting treatment of Universal Accident Insurance
and Social Benefii Scheme (the Scheme) of the Govemnment of Sindh (GoS). Whereby, the

that most of the issues highlighted by SECP have been complied whereas the management is
fully committed to ensure compliance with rest of the non-compliances in due course. No further
correspondence has been made by SECP in this regard, during the reporting period.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office and principal place’ of business of the Company is situated at Ist Floor,
Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi.

Page - 1




3.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliﬁnce

This condensed interim financial information is unaudited but subject to the limited scope review

by the auditors as required under Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. This
condensed interim financial information does not include all the information and disclosures
required for full annual financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the annual
financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended December 3 1, 2022 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable to: insurance
companies in Pakistan.

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standard as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The

accounting and reporting standards as-applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting
comprise of: j :

- International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the
International Accounting Standards’ Board (TASB) as notified under the Companies Act,
2017: and T . '

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017,
Takafu] Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Regulation, 2019. :

Where the provisions of-and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful
Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Régulatién, 2019 differ with the requirements of IAS 34,
provisions of and directives issued under theCompanies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance,

2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting. Regulations, 2'017,'Takaﬁ11 Rules, 2012 and
General Takaful Accounting Regulation, 2019, have been followed.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP") vide its S.R.O 89(1)/2017 dated
February 9, 2017 has prescribed the format of the presentation of annual financial statements for
the general insurance companjes. These condensed interim financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the format prescribed by the SECP.

The comparative statement of financial position presented in this condensed interim financial
information has been extracted from the annual audited financial statements of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2022, whereas the comparative condensed interim statement of
comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of cash flows and condénsed interim

statement of changes in equity are extracted from the unaudited condensed interim financial
information for the six months period ended June 30, 202 '

Page-2




3.2

3:3

In terms of the requirement of the Takaful Rules 2012, read with SECP circular 25 of 2015 dated
July 9, 2015, the assets, liabilities and profit and loss of the Operator's fund of the General
Takaful Operations of the Company have been presented as single liné item in the condensed

interim statement of financial position and condensed interim statement of profit and loss
account of the Company respectively. '

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have. been prepared under the historical cost basis except for the
investments available-for-sale that have been meastired at their fair values.

This condensed interirn financial information has been prepared following accrual basis of
accounting except for cash flows information. :

Functional and presentation currency i

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared and presented in Pakistan
(Rupees' or 'Rs'.) which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. '

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with the requirements
of accounting and reporting staddards as applicable in Pakistan requires managetnent to make
judgments / estimates and associated assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The judgments / estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience, current trends and varipus other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the

basis of making the estimate about carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. '

Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates. are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

In preparing this condensed interim financial information, the significant judgments made by
management in applying the Company's accounting policies and the key sources of estimating

uncertainty were the same as those applied to the preceding annual audited financial statements
of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Page -3
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5.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and the methods of computation adopted by the Company in the
preparation of this condensed interim financial information are same as those applied in the
preparation of the preceding annual audited financials statements for the year ended December 31,
2022 except as disclosed below.

There are certain standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards
which have been published and are mandatory for the Company's accounting period beginning on
or after January 01, 2023, These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not relevant
to the Company's operations or are not expected to have a significant effect on this condensed
interim f{inancial information except as disclosed in note 5.1 below.

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendmenf to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Applying
IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with JFRS 4 '

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments' was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard is adopted locally by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its S.R.O. 229 (1)/2019 and is

- effective for accounting period / year ending on or after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial
assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carrie’s forward the guidance on
recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39,

Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with IFRS 4
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 01, 2018). The amendment address issue
arising from the different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new standard IFRS 17
Insuraice Contracts'. The amendments introduce two altemative options, for entities issuing
confracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach.
The temporary exemption enables eligible entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS 9.
The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from July 01, 2018 onwards to remove
from profit and loss the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from
applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied.

The Operator has determined that it is eligible for the temporary exemption option since the
Operator has not previously applied any version of IFRS 9, its’activities are predominantly
connected with insurance as the percentage of the total carrying amount of its liabilities connected
with insurance relative to the total carrying amount of all its liabilities is greater than 90 percent
and the Operator doesn't engage in significant activities unconnected with insurance based on
historical available information. Under the temporary exemption option, the Operator can defer
the application of IFRS 9 until the application IFRS 17.

Page -4




b)

To determine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would need
to assess the contractual cash flows characteristics of any financial asset. Indeed, the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are-solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI") i.e. cash flows that are

consistent with a basic lending arrangement. In a. basic lending arrangement, consideration for

the time value of money and credit risk are typically the most significant elements of interest.

" IFRS 9 defines the terms 'principal' as being the fair value of the financial asset at initial

recognition, and the ‘interest' as being corapensation-for (i) the time value of money, and (ii) the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding durinig a particular period of time.
The tables below set out the fair values as at the end of reporting period and the amount of
change in the fair value during that period for the following two groups of financial assets
separately: PP ‘ e :

financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI') on the principal amount outstanding, excluding
any financial asset that meets the definition of held for trading in IFRS .9, or that is managed and -

whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, and

all other financial assets

Juine 30, 2023
- TFail.the SPPY test o Pass the SPPY test
Change in ° EoE e ‘ o
JFair value unreafised Fair value Chm_lge fu .
E sl unrealised gain
Rupees
Financial assets
Investments . _ : - :
Debt securities 3,771,837,718 - 117,738,865 - -
" Term deposit receipts ‘ - - 200,000,000 -
Loans and other receivable ' o © - 216,200,849 =
Re-insurarnice recoveries against outstanding claims - - 241 706,242 -
Insurance!rgainsurance receivables - - . - - 466,607,486 -
Cash at bank - - 205,994 325 -
Window takaful operations- Operator's fund 15,961,675 - 69,074,098 -
3,787,799,393 - - 1,517,321,804 -

* The carrying amounts of these financial assets measured applying TAS39 are a reasonable approximatioﬂ o_f their fair value.
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..Note

6 PROPERTY AND K EQUIPMI‘.NT
Operatlng fixed assets 61
- Right-of-use assets - Office premises . 62

6.1 Operating fixed assets

Opening balance as at January 01
Additions during the period /'year
' Leasehold improvements

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment -

Computers

Vehicles

Less: ] .
Written down value of assets disposed off )
during the period / year
Deprecation charge for the perlod / yea1

62 R;ght-of—use assets

Office Premises

Opening balance as at January 01

Additions during the period / year

Less: Deprematmn charge during the period / year :
7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer Softwares

Opening balance as at January 01

Additions during the period / year
Less: Amortization charge for the period / year

‘Page - 6

" June 30 December 31
2023 2022
(Unaudited) . . (Audited)
mmmm s RUPEES —rrmmmmeemreceee
22,426,757 21,241,005
. 2,838,469 2,013,985
25,265,226 23,254,990
21,241,005 - 25,485,305
] 5
133,000 - 85,650
: - 565,739
- 1,089,797 2,472,344
3,600,250 81,000
4,823,047 3,204,733
s - (109,706)
(3,637,295)  (7,339.327)
02,426,757 21,241,005
2,838,469 2,013,985
2,013,985 5,110,189
2,847,105 -
(2,022,621) (3,096,204)
2,838,469 2,013,985
1,334,001 1,720,303
1,720,303 535,724
' - 2,267,812
(386,302)  (1,083,232)
1,334,001 1,720,303




June 30 December 31

2023 2022
{(Unaudited) {(Audited)
Note  -———-=r-—— Rupees -----mo-oee.
8 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES
Cotporate sukuk
TPL Trakker Limited 8.1&8.4 - -
Available for sale

Government Securities

Pakistan Investment Bonds 8.1 2,911,280,618 2,902,996,557

Treasury bills 8.1&8.2 285,557,100 385,925,200
Others

Term Finance Certificates 8.1&84 575,000,000 575,000,000

3,889,576,583  3,980,289,076

8.1 Detail of investments in debt securities is as follows

Junc 30, 2023 (Unaudited : Deeember 31, 2022 (Audited)
Cast || ":"::LT::::“ I I f:_:':::lz: ' l Carrylng yalue Coxt I 1";.':‘::;::” i‘i‘::::";: l I ci:f?m‘::
Rupees
Weld ta maturity
Governtient seeurllles
Paldsian Investment Bonds 117,738 865 - - 117.733.865 116,362,319 - - 116,361,319
117,738,865 - - 117,718,265 116,367,319 - - 116,367,319
Gthers
Corperaie Sukuk
TPL Trakker Limlled - - - - - - -
117,738,865 - - [17,138,855 E16.367,319 - - 116,)67,319
Available far sale
Governmenl securities
Padston levetimen! Donds 2911, 120,648 - - 2911.280,618 2,902 996,557 T.902.996,557
Trzapury Bills 285,557,100 - - 2353557,100 85,925,100 385,925,200
Others
Feam Firanee Certificate - Unnuoted
bleezan Bonk Limited 143,000,000 - - 143,000,000 141,000,600 143.060.000
Bank ATHabdb Limiled 132.900,000 - - 132.000.000 132,000,000 132.000.000
Sened HBank Limited 150.900,000 - - 130,000,000 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000
United Bork Limiicd 150,000,000 150,000,000 150.000.000 - - 150,000,000
375,000,000 - - 575.600.000 515,000,000 - - $75.000.000
L1781 . - 1.771,817,718 1.861.921,757 - - 1.861,921,757
3.865.516.583 - - 1,589,576,58) 1,930,282,076 - - 3,980,289.076

8.2 These represent Market Treasury Bills (MTBs) having a face value of Rs. 300 million (December
31, 2022: Rs.400 million) and canrying purchase yield of 20.97% to 21.97% per annum

8.3 This represents Pakistan Investment Bonds having carrying value amounting to Rs. 117.739

miilion (December 31, 2022: Rs.116.367 million) which are pledged with the State Bank of
Pakistan as required by section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.
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8.4

gl

10

11

11.1
11.1

12

These represent Term Finance Certificates issued by various banks having face value of Rs. 575
million (December 31, 2022: Rs. 575 million) and carry interest yield of 17.41 % to 24.14% per
annum (December 31, 2022: 9.89% to 18.97%) per annum. These term finance certificates have
maturities upto January 29, 2038 and perpetuity. '

June 30 December 31

2023 2022
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
---------------- (Rupees) ——muemmrmmeee.
INVESTMENTS IN TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
Deposits maturing within 12 months-local Currency 200,000,000 200,000,000

These represent term deposit receipts (TDRs) in local currency with Sindh Bank (Related Party) carrying
markup ranging from 16.00% to 19.75% (December 3 1,2022: 9.75% to 13.25%) per annum.

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured - considered good)

Accrued investment income ' 184,225354 21,485,980
Loan to employees ' - 1,303,385 - ST
Other receivables 30,672,110 22,633,467
Gratuity receivables : ' 382,764

216,200,849 44,502,210
INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES e -

(Unsecured - considered good) o
Due from insurance contract holders 11.1 298,379,635 353,965,124

466,607,486" © 492 189,944

This includes gross amount of Rs, 279.597 million (December 31, 2022: Rs. 338.776 million).
due from related parties. ' ' ' " S

PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded S 104,185,181 446,781,223
Prepaid insurance expense 2,775,623 4,813,942
Others - 564,357 348,260

- 107,525,161 451,943,425




June 30 December 31
2023 2022
Note ....(Unaudited) (Audited)
---------------- (Rupees) ~mommmmmee e
13 CASH AND BANK

Cash in hand 93,100 20,672

Policy stamps 488,233 907,640

Cash at bank

Savings accounts 13.1 205,412,992 155,528,815

' 205,994,325 156,457,127

14

15

INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES

Due to other insurers / reinsurers
Local
Foreign

OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Agent commission payable

Federal excise duty / sales tax

Federal insurance fee

Accrued expenses

Other tax payables

Provision for compensated leave absences

" Auditors' remuneration
_Provision for gratuity

16 LEASE LIABILITY

Lease liabilities recongnized as at January 1
Add: Additions during the period / year
Interest accrued

Less: Repayment of lease liabilities

Page -9

These accounts carry interest rates ranging from 14.5% to 19.5% (December 31, 2022: 8.4% to
14.5%) per annum.

33,221,557 177,027,926

253,984,018 254,108,502

287,205,575 ___ 431,136,428
5,029,062 152,908
8,955,928 13,720,782
1,044,827 1,645,639
8,615,136 8,644,164
1,132,549 1,261,493
6,216,078 4,785,036

854,067 736,368
1,593,831 2
37,182,642 34,101,746
1,407,248 6,039,999
1,263,640 -
117,473 536,452
(915,808)  (5,169,203)

1,872,553

1,407,248




December 31

June 30
2023 2022
(Unaudited) (Audited)
s esssascssoes (Rupees) ---mmmmmmmueeee
16.1 Break up of Iease liabilities
Lease liabilities 1,872,553 1,407,248
Less: Current portion - (1,407,248)
1,872,553 -
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows:
Less than one year 1,872,553 1,407,248
One to five year _ - -
Total undiscounted lease liability 1,872,553 1,407,248

16.2 When measuring lease liabilities, the Company discounted lease payments using incremental
borrowing rate of 10.51% to 25.31% (December 31, 2022: 10.51% to 16.49%).

17 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

17.1 Contingencies

There were no contingencies as at June 30, 2023 (December 31, 2022: Nil),

17.2 Commiiments

There were no commitments as at June 30, 2023 (December 3 1,2022: Nib).

Six months period ended

Three months period ecnded

June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unnudited) (Unaudited)
---------- (Rupees) {Rupees) ----=m-veumn
18 NET INSURANCE PREMIUM

Written gross premium 300,561,762 87,334,874 | 215,967,112 59,463,206

Add: Uneamed premium reserve - opening 581,605,412 || 403,196,349 | 351,199,779 {| 251,806,905
Less: Unearned premium reserve - closing (233,680,674)|1 (122,596,597 (233,680,674)|{ (122,596,597)

Premium earned 648,486,500 367,934,626 333,486,217 188,673,514
Less: Reinsurance premium ceded (153,798,507)| (51,861,639)[(121,854,768)|{ (38,657,902)
Prepaid reinsurance premium- opening (446,781,223)| (270,205,389) - 11 (155,680,294)

Prepaid reinsurance premium- closing 104,185,181 63,417,805 | (147,546,118)|| 63,417,805

Reinsurance expense

(496,394,549) (258,649,223) (269,400,886) (130,920,391)

152,091,951

109,285,403

64,085,332

37,753,123

Page - 10




~—

19  NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE

Claims paid

Add: Qutstanding claims including IBNR -
closing

Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR -
opening

Claims expense

Less:

Reinsurance and other recoveries
received _
Reinsurance and other recoveries in
respect of outstanding elaims - opening
Reinsurance and other recoveries

respect in of outstanding claims- closing

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue

19.1 This includes Provision for incurred but not re

Six months period ended

Three months period ended

June 3¢ June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
{Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unnudited) {(Unaudited)
—— wmmme——- (Ruzpees) (Rupees)

198,982,183 81,277,984 135,857,643 50,708,792
1,601,879,547 1,613,928,923 1,601,879,547 1,613,928,923
(1,499,364,156)  (1,614,078,24T) (1,700,897,201) (1,608,965,797)
301,497,574 81,128,659 36,839,989 55,671,918

(76,290,522 (5,963,596) (60,875,779) (3,621,820)
47,406,440 31,498,162 245,743,302 32,734,765
(241,706,242 (69,218,327 (241,706,242) (69,918,327}

{270,590,324)

(14,383,761)

{56,838,719)

(40,805,382)

30,907,251

36,744,898

{19,998,730)

11,866,536

million (2022: Rs 1,323.972 million).

20 NET COMMISSION

Commission paid or payable
Deferred commission
€xpense - opening
Deferred commission
expenss - closing
Net commission
Less:
Commission reccived
or recoverable from reinsurers
Uneamed reinsurance
commission - closing
Unearned reinsurance
Commission - opening

Commission from reinsurers

ported claims (IBNR) amounting to 1,113.241

41,365,140 1,007,176 39,965,679 793,639
1,034,587 684,676 1,240,449 550,000
(5,158,799) (571,726) (5,158,799) (571,726)
37,240,928 1,120,126 36,047,329 771,913
(23,866,658) (11,292,712) (18,836,274) (7,569,555)
16,483,715 9,197,466 38,026,425 9,197,466
(21,542,710) {10,761,048) (35,395,277) (8,712,672)
(28,925,653) (12,856,294) (16,205,126) (7,084,761)
8.315.275 (11,736,168) 19,842,202 (6.312,848)
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21

22

23

MANAGEMENT CXPENSES

Salaries, allowance and other benefits

Travelling expense
Advertisement and sales promotion
Printing and stationery
Depreciation

Amortization

Rent, rates and taxes

Interest expense

Legal and professional charges
Electricity, gas and water
Entertainment

Vehicle running expense

Office repairs and maintenance
Insurance expense

Office expense

Bank charges

Postage, telegrams and telephones

Annual supervision fee SECP

Service charges (Health Econnex)
Gratuity expense
Misccllancous

INVESTMENT INCOME

Return on investments:
classified at held to maturity
Return on sukuk
Return on term deposils receipt
Return on debt sceurities (PIBs)

classified as nvnilable for sale
Return on Treasury bills

Return on term finance certificates

OTHER INCOME

Inlerest on savings accounts
Income on generator sharing
Other

Six months period ended

Three months period ended

June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unnudited) {Unnudited)
e rrmeeseneseee— (R1pERS) (Rupees) ———e—mmcmmeae

36,559,701 28,235,919 19,494,160 15,939,675
4,657,954 2,256,844 2,541,847 1,789,967
237,91 461,356 15,145 17,141
2,083,687 930,074 923,289 456,804
5,659,916 6,009,913 2,977,171 2,986,445
386,302 417,855 193,151 370,085
27,850 7,200 27,850 7,200
117,473 338,487 79,726 156,304
1,974,334 706,165 1,107,812 111,644
1,576,256 1,062,339 1,066,292 580,507
1,217,295 1,069,400 587,652 321,360

75,995 - 21,046 -
1,644,250 3,982,245 883,754 3,327,840
3,341 415 2,575,013 1,795,950 158,880
328,928 215,007 210,536 9,263
28,059 32,960 15,161 367,573

792,587 866,110 389,426 -
831,558 587,520 415,779 306,653
4,598,877 2,850,725 1,168,061 1,524,092
1,976,595 2,567,592 1,654,696 1,969,305
768,725 856,697 330,608 284279
68,885,728 56,029,421 35,899,111 30,695,016
- 206,939 - 22,994
17,871,233 10,214,794 9,610,959 5,415,890
7,337,726 7,178,673 3,734,299 3,653,023
24,838,707 151,185,034 10,980,365 82,771,777
56,865,901 38,384,019 30,284,972 20,848,081
403,351,593 210,272,145 216,165,973 115,814,451
19,975,016 4,997,340 12,599,608 3,174,887
720,000 334,768 270,000 154,768
763,805 395,813 369,281 237,367
21,458,821 5,727,921 13,238,889 3,567,022
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24

241

25

25.1

Six months period ended

June 30

EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Profit for the period (Rupees)

Weighted average number of

ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each (Number)

Eamings per share - (Rupces)

Three months period ended

June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudited) (Unandited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(Rupees) - == (Rupeed) — -
233,759,725 179,755,395 89,126,142 103,271,883
100,300,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,600
2.34 1.80 0.89 1.03

There is no dilutive effect on basic earnings pér share of the Company.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of associated companies, entities under common control, entities with

common Directors, shareholder and ke
with related parties are carried out at arm's length

management personnel which is carried out on basis o

transactions with related parties are as follows:

Transactions during the reporfing period

Y management personnel of the Company. Transactions
prices except for compensation to key
f employment terms and conditions. The

Six months period ended Three months period ended.
June 30 June 30 June 3) June 30
Mame of related party|| Nature ofrelationship Nature of transaction 2023 2022 2023 2022
' {Unaudited) _(Unaudited) (Unaudited)  {Unaudited)
eoeetee--Rupees Rupees =-reememees
Sindh Bank Limited Companics having Income on saving accounts o 19,940,289 4,997,340 12,567,132 3,174,887
' " common dircctorship Income on term deposits [7871,233 10,214,794 9,610,959 5,415,890
Premium wrilten 13,973,022 2,006,248 5,860,154 1,024,002
Claim paid 40,925,720 30,146,570 - 20,327433 16,448,749
Sindh Modarba Companies having Premium written - - -
Management Limited  common directorship Claim paid - - -
Income on sharing of
gengiator 720,000 334,768 270,000 -
Sindh Leasing Companies having Premivm wrilten - - =
Compary common directorship Claim paid - = .
Sindh Microfinance Companics having Premium written 3,266,469 2413,1i4 2,550,318 2420310
Bank Limited common directorship Claim paid 310,683 1,467,565 113,631 281,979
Directors Directors Premium written 330,874 60,395 © 330,874 60,395
Claim paid 11,800 37,000 11,800 37,000
Meeting Fec 5,505,000 8,030,000 2,210,000 3,980,000
; : ; Contribution to provident )
Prosid ford Employees' fund fund 1257313 1023351 704,017 564,757
Shareholder Government of Sindh Claim paid 63,016,240 41,373,680 - 48,100,000 27,872,500
Commision 35,057,137 35,057,137
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Balances outstanding at the reporting date

Sindh Bank Limited Companies having

common divectorship

Sindh Modarba
Management Limited
Sindh Microfinance
Bank Limited
Directors

Companies having
common directorshio
Companies having
common directorship
Directors

Receivable From Sinﬁh Insurance Limited - Window Takaful Operations’

Page-14

June 30 Decemtber 31
2023 2022
Unnudited Audited
Rupees
Bank accounts 204,647,692 154,793,033
Term Deposils 200,000,000 200,000,000
- Due from insurance contract holder 4,352,468 28317417
Claim payable 14,773,972 13,908,228
Lease Liability 432,552
Amount receivable for sharing of generator - 832,245
Due from insurance contract holder Lt en. F73475
Claim (reccivable) / payable 567,250 15,000
Due from insurance - 12,220 -
Claim payable - -
12,675,038 5,307,926



Following are the segment assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of the Company:

Segment Current Period

Premium receivable
Less: Federal exercise duty
Federal insurance fee
Gross writien premium
Direct premium camed
Facultative inward premium eamed
Administrative surcharge earned
Insvrance premium earned
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers
Net insurance premium
Commissien income
Net underwriting income

Insurance claims

Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers
Net claims

Commission expense

Management expense

Premium deficiency expense

Net Insurance claims and expenses

Underwriting result

Net investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Profit from Window Takaful Operation
Profit before tax

Segment assers
Un-allocated assets

Segment liabilities
Un-allocated lizbilities

i —“

26 SEGMENT REPORTING

Fire and N.Ia L:ine, Accident and N .
rtperty datrans Aviation & Motor health Engioeering Miscellaneous Treaty TOTAL
Transport
Six months period ended June 30, 2023
Rupees
76,968,205 33,432,465 58,540,106 75,816,750 49,989,817 16,487,083 311,234,436
1,194,744 104,553 2,628,538 - 4,837,173 1,077,278 9,842,286
91,894 8,042 202,196 73,272 372,095 82,879 830,378
75,681,567 33.319,870 55,709,372 75,743,478 44 780,549 15,326,926 300,561,762
51,544,956 14,644,421 67,176,181 38,550,677 439,410,255 32,330,043 643,656,533
782,165 104,314 1,988,337 - 705,168 - 3,579,984
99,0335 83,336 835,742 21,889 39,824 209,980 1,249,982
52,426,156 14,832,071 70,000,260 38,572,566 440,155,247 32,540,023 : 648,486,499
47,759 583 4,585,998 32,271,300 - 385,807,036 25,960,632 496,394,549
4,666,573 10,236,073 37,728,961 38,572,566 54,348,211 6,579,391 152,091,951
7,095,535 559,557 10,856,242 - 602,195 - 9,812,124 28,925,653
11,762,108 10,795,630 48,585,203 38,572,566 . 54,950,406 16,391,515 181,017,604
1,803,349 4,060,631 36,111,445 (17,417,410) 266,847,600 10,091,958 301,497,574
1,152,312 4,229 432 | 16,027,624 - 256,997,788 {7,816,822) 270,550,324
651,037 (168,791) 20,083,821 {172,417,410) 5,849,812 . 17,908,781 30,907,251
1,038,044 21,081 772,420 35,245,434 123,518 40,431 37,240,928
12,934,059 5,694,401 9,520,790 | 30,464,048 7,653,043 2,619,388 68,885,728
534,631 {1,533,416) {6,597,907) 6,547 621 - - (14,815,768) (15,864,839)
15,157,771 4,013,275 23779124 54,839,603 " 17,626,373 5,752,232 121,169,068
(3,395,663) 6,782,355 24,806,078 (16,267,127) 37,324,033 10,638,683 59,848,536
403,351,593
21,458,821
(6,065,567)
. 6,039,094
- 484,632 476
. Asat
June 30, 2023
(Unaudited)
232,602,732 111,211,891 185,941,440 252,809,373 14:9,464,255 51,156,755 1,003,186,447
- - - - - : - 4,444 051,048
5,447,237,495
3 1
574,608,744 252,979,548 422 970,791 575,078,800 339,994,216 116,368,966 2,282,001,065
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153,689,418

2,435,690,483




Segment Prior Period

Premium receivable
Less: Federal exercise duty
- Federal insurance fee
Gross writter preminm
Direct premium eamed
Facultative inward premium eamed
Administrative surcharge.earned
Insurance premium eamed
- Insurance premium ceded.to reinsurers
Net insurance premivm
Commission income -
Net underwriting income

Insurance ¢laims

Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers ™
Het claims

Commission expense

Management expense

Premium deficiency expense

Net insurance claims and expenses

Undenwriting result

Net investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Profit from Window Takaful Operation
Profit before tax

Segment assets
Un-zllocated assets

Segment liabilities
Un-allocated lizbilities

Marine,

1,078,476,081
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pmpi‘r’;; "’c‘i';imge Aviation & Motor A“}'l‘i:‘l‘:h“d Engineering  Miscellaneous Treaty TOTAL
Transport
- Six months period ended June 30, 2022
Rupeces

7,282,307 19,835,470 50,549,902 6,039,947 62,780,019 6,212,754 152,700,399
66,829 461,102 2,042,209 - 57,584,930 514,332 60,669,402
5,141~ - 35462 157,005 25,337 4,429,611 39,567 4,696,123
7,210,337 19,338,906 48,350,688 6,010,610 765,478 3,658,855 87,334,874
23,143,338 29,609,986 24,114,604 31,440,869 225,843,636 250,307,915 357,616,712
1,439,202 333,755 5,527,976 - 1,416,216 1,884,253 5,185,186
82,305, . 61,522 754,377 ' 25,292 : 36,038 209,142 1,132,728
23,604,935 30,005,263 30,396,957 31,466,161 227,295,890 252,401,310 367,934,625
- 21,555,592 © 12,608,887 - 14,205,531 - S - 98,836,452 111,442,761 - 258,649,223
2,109,343 17,396,376 16,191,426 31,466,161 128,459,438 140,958,549 109,285,403
3,840,944 683,683 . 4,683,199 e - 253,442 3,395,026 12,856,294
5,950,287 18,080,059 20,874,625 31,466,161 128,712,880 144,353,575 122,141,697
(189,335) 2,598,657 8,023,930 24,737,324 41,685,154 4,272,892 81,128,661

. ..184017 1 2:431,989 3,984 261 1,164,444 35,373,263 (2,754,213} 44,383,761
{373,352) 166,708 4,039,669 23,572,880 2,311,891 7,027,105 36,744,899
728,121 33,529 227,789 - 31,648 100,039 1,120,126
4,027,314 10,801,694 27,006,147 10,483,202 550,336 3,160,729 56,029,422
(1,888,503} - - {1,352,154)- - (12,872,540} (16,113,237)
2,493,580 11,000,931 31,273,605 32,703,888 2,891 875 (2,584,667) 71,781,210
3,436,707 7,079,128 (10,398,979) (1,237,727) 125,819,005 146,938,242 44,360,487
210,272,145

5,727,921

(8,356,509)

3,015,089

255,018,834

As at
June 30, 2022
(Unaudited)

50,383,595 135,134,267 337,858,587 42,000,275 5,348,922 39,542,321 610,268,968
- 2 - - 3 N 3,966,479,789
4,576,748,757

160,936,459 431,359,892 134,068,355 17,074,208 126,222,398 1,948,137,430

T 33,736,265

- 1,98],853,695




——

-

27

27.1

27.2

-

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in this condensed interim
{inancial information approximate to their fair values except for non-trading investmients. Fair

value is determined on the basis of the objective evidence at each reporting date.

Carrying amount versus fair value

The following table compares the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial
assets and financial labilities at the reporting date:-

As at June 30,2023 (Unaudited) As at December 31, 2022 {Audited)

. y Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
Financial Assets * Rupees Rupecs
Investments
Debt securitics .| 3,889,576,583 3,389,576,583 3,980,289,076 3,980,289,076
Term deposit receipts 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
Insurance / reinsurance receivables ' 466,607,486 466,607,486 492,189,944 492,189,944
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 241,706,242 241,706,242 47,406,441 47,406,441
Cash at bank 205,412,992 205,412,992 155,528,815 155,528,815
TFinancial Liabilities : _ d
Outstanding claims including IANR 1,710,908,338 1,710,908,338 1,499,364,156 1,499,364,156
Insurance / reinsurance payables 287,205,575 . 287,205,575 431,136,428 431,136,428
Other creditors and accruals t 37,182,642 37, 182,642 34,101,746 34,101,746

Fair value hierarchy

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financial asset or financial liability is
categorised is determined on the basis of the lowest leve] input that is significant to the fair value

measurement. Financial assets and financial liabilities are classified in their entirety into-only one
of the three levels. ‘ '

IFRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Cémpany to classify fair value measurements and

fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements
of fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices inciuded within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices) :: . _

Level 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs). ‘

Page - 17
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Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy- are recognised at the end of the reporting

period during which the changes have occurred. There were no such transfers during the

reporting period.

27.3 TFair value of financial instruments

The following tables show the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial
- liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

Elaaneial Assets Aleasured M Fair Value
[westments
Paldsian bivesimend Bards
Treansy Bills
Term Finznee Cautificate

. Floanchal ansels ool measuredat Al value

Tnvesimenly
Pakistan[mesimenl Bands
Tenndepasils
Lozrsard other teceivalie®
lnsurence Feeinnurnce teceinbie?
Re-i oserizs- oulslacing eltims®
Defemed commission expecac!
Premymends®
Cathand bank®

Windoww Tekaltl Ogeraliers - Operator's Fund®

Finaectal Liabilllles dot Mearueed A Falr Vilue
Qulslarding claims including BHR
trsurance f reipseance payabies®
Ouder epeditory andaxcnnls*

FRasnelal Anetr Menored At Falr Yilee
Tnvestments
Peldstz lavesimend Boads
Trzasury Bills
Term Firence Certificetn

Financlal 311eds o3¢ measurcd at Bl yalue
[medtments

Pelisten Lnesimen: Bonds

Term depasite
Lozraendother reecivable®
[ntzonce frebrsueace teceivsbic®
Re-lnswaee recoreries « setutonding elabng®
Cethapd bk

Ficuaclal Loublllifen Nt Mlessured At Fuls Value
Qulstending ¢lrims including MNR*
Insuronce f rensueonce paysbles*
Other credifors ed menuls®
Lease Lishilty

Asat Jeae 30, 2003 (wifed)
. Carrying amount o Falr Vilue
—_— Qtber Floageial ikiEETaistid
[LEYY er Fioand
o~ Auel
Teld-ta-mburity | bvall ol for sade Rectlsablen ely Habililie Tol) Larel | Level 2 Lereld Tols
{upees) [Rupees)
2911230618 - 2311,.205618 -
135,551,100 . - W5 557,000
315,000000 15000600
L AKHFITRET
117,118,865 . 117,738 365
100,000,000 100,000,000
- 20347 - 216200349
- 466607 436 - - 466501486
1105242 241,306 242
5,158,199 - 5,135,759
107,525,161 - . 107,525,161
- 05994025 . 20399425
. . 3503507 - 35015173
170365 7340605436 1123200 310 405,934,325 1643961 500
- (LTI0E)E) (171090808
. 2 < ERMSSTS) (1B1205575)
{04343 (2001443
e (2018318.256) (2013328 236}
Al:tDcc:mber!l,]ﬂl!]dudlled[
Car smoun| Fulr Value
Olber Flotadad
Hetd-ta-maturity| Avallable for sale R‘i’!‘;::;‘:’ e O'E‘;:I_'l‘:;r':‘:" Total Level | Level 2 Level3 Teiat
{Repeci) [Rupeer)
- 2gmsmss < . . 250259557 - . T
= JE5925100 . - 115915 100 . . -
375000000 - - 3§75 000 000 - - -
3.86.921.157 1361921757
1361219 - . . 116.361,119
- 5 . 200,000,000 . 100,000,000
§ . 44,502 110 . . 4502210
& - 52,139,544 o . 492, 109944
u i ATA08 441 % . 47,406,441
. . g 136453,127 156457177
116367319 $E1.054.855 336452127 1036.92) 04t
z (AS9364056)  {1,499,364,1 56}

- . (430135428} (411,006,428)
. - (3950671} (1951.670)
. - (L4018 (1401.4m)

{1243.059.503)  {1,845,832.501)




-

* The company has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are
a reasonable approximation of their fair values. Fair value is an amount for which an asset could
be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length

transaction. Consequently differences may arise between the ¢arrying values and the fair value
estimates. : '

28 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures may be rearranged and. reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of .. .

comparison and better presentation. However, no such reclassifications have been made during
the reporting period.

29  DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUR

‘This condensed interim financial information was authorised for issue in the Board of Directors

meeting of the Company held on .
: 31 JUL 2023
36 GENERAL

Figures have been roundé€d to the nearest Rupee, where, stated otherwise.

CE TICER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED (WINDOW
TAKAFUL OPERATIONS)

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim statement of financial position of SINDH
INSURANCE LIMITED (WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATION) (“the Operator”) as at June 30, 2023 and
condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of cash flows,
condensed interim statement of changes in equity and notes to the condensed interim financial
information for the six month period then ended (here-in-after referred as the “interim financial
information”), Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of this interim financial
information in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim
financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information
based on our review.

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements Z410,
"Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”. A review
o interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all
significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to owr attention that causes us to believe that the accornpanying
condensed interim financial information is not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with
approved accounting and reporting standards as appticable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

Other matter

The figures for the quarter ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 in the condensed interim statement
of profit or loss and condensed interim statement of comprehensive income have not been reviewed and
we do not express a conclusion on them,

KARACHI A ‘\N\J\—————-*—'-'"/\

paTED: 31 JUL 2023 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer
UDIN: RR20231006 7izs TmDRdx

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
000 Ebralim & Co., a Pak'stan registered partnerstap fym, & 4 member o B0 Internattonal Limued, a UK company Bmited by guarantee,
and forms part of the nternatiensl BDO network of independent membar flems.



SINDIE INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATERMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

Operafor's Fund Participant’s Takalul Fund
June 36, Decenber 31, June 31, December 31,
2023 2022 2023 .w2A2
({ Unaudited) ( Audited) { Unandited ) { Audite])
Note Rupees Rupees:
ASSETS
Property and equipment 3,447,508 21,082 - -
[ntongitie osscls 7 - - - .
[nvestments
Equity securities 8 (5,961,675 15,174,692 2,201,863 2,127.00¢
Term deposits 9 202 300,000 29,000,000 61,000,000 54,766,000
45,701,675 444,174,692 63,261,863 56,893,01
Loan and olher receivables 10 2,052,692 275,713 3,181,440 1,402,486
Takaful / retakalil receivables 1t - - 5,874,300 5,864 496
Qard-c-Hasna to Participants® Takaful Fund (PTI) z 13,500,000 18,500,000 - .
Receivable from P 13 14,110,856 10,601,721 - .
Deferred wakafa fee cxpense - - 1,198,042 1,967,998
Delerred comunission expense 21 18,428 247,358 - -
Prepaviuents 14 115,326 01,499 248,050 1,504,606
Delizreed taxation - - - -
Taxation - paytuent kess provision - - 3,636,474 2,998,425
Cash and bank 15 6,029,288 3,099,113 4,908,275 9,474,215
TOTAL ASSETS 53,035,773 TT,001,178 B3SO0 80,105,257
EQUITY AND LIABILUTIES
Operator's fund
Statutory fund 50,000,000 0,000,000 - .
Revahwation reserve on available Jur salc jnvesiment (126,851 373994 - -
Acemnulated profit . 21,825,998 18,489,036 - -
Total Qperators Fund 71,699 147 68,863,035 - -
Purtieipants' tnkaful fund
Ceded moncy . . 500,000 500,000
Revaluation reserve o awailable for sale investmenl - - 27,685 136,174
Accumulated surplus - - 21,774,257 18,094,139
Balance of Participant Takaful Fund . - 22,301,942 18,730,313
Qurd-c-Hasna from Operator's Fund i2 - - 13,500,000 18,500,000
LIABILITIES
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNIK 20 . . 11,350,747 8,741,685
Uncamed contribution reserve 19 . - 3,755,061 7,291,817
Uncamed retakaful cebate 2l - - 51,269 346,060
. - 14,157,077 16,378,962
Uncamned wakalas foe 1,198,042 1,967,998 - .
Contribution received in advance - 5 156,084 198,579
“Takaful / re-takafu] payables 6 - - 8,633,024 9,606,049
Payable o QPF i3 - - 14, 110,856 10,601,721
Other creditors and accruals 17 24,387,740 475,282 £.149,4061 6,089,633
Deferred taxation 857,346 123,736 . -
Taxation - payment less provision 6,893,498 5,581,127 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,336,626 3,148,143 46, 06,502 42,874,944
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES — 85,0335,77%F 77,01 [ 178 87, OB A4 05,257
CONTINGENCIES AND COMIVITM ENTS 13

of this condensed tgsfm Mancial information.
o %\s&e% w @WI@\
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The ﬂo.ed notes from | 1 32 form 3 int

CHAIRMAN

SINDII INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS (UNAUDITED)
"FOR TIHE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Participants' Takaful Fund
Contrihutions earncd
Less: Contributions ceded to retakalul
Net conlributions revenue
Retakaful rebale
Net underwriting income
Nel claims - reported / settied - IBNR
Other direct expenses
{delicit) / surplus hefore invesiment income
Investment fncomes
Other income
Surplus transferred 0 accunwlated surplus

Qperalor's Faml
Wakala fee
Comntission expense
Manugoment cxpenses

Modarib's share of PTF invesitnent incomc
Inveshment mcome

Qther ¢xpenses

Qiher income

Profit befors tu<alion

Ta:<ation

Prolit afler ta:sation

Six. mouths period ended

Three months period cnded

June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
Note Rupecs Rupees

19 7,722,759 7,534,315 3,488,238 4,401,312
19 __(2,977.980) (4,140,042} {1,480,431) (1,330,883}
4,744,776 3,394,273 2,007,805 3,070,429

2l 338,664 273,035 167,586 136,309
5,083,440 3,667,308 2,175,391 3.200,738

W (5.453202)  (1,444,985) (2,657,203) 875,353
(573) (74.814) (260} {1}

(370,335) 2,147,509 {482,073) 4,082.090

23 3.540.310 2,254,179 2,119,704 1,765,724
24 5(0,143 371,208 260,129 1389444
3,680,118 4,772,896 1,903,760 5,986,758
3,300,371 1,509,801 1,459,805 145,716

21 (235.151) (220,052) (117,591 (110,352)
2 (2,074,881) (1,610,955) (1,071,231)_‘ (890,843}
996,139 (321,200 270,983 (855,47

085,493 631,227 591,341 472,819

23 4.067.830 2,749,040 3,037,375 2,397,293
25 (228,449) (129,168) (142,573) (67,628)
217,881 85,190 97,290 36,532

6,039,094 3,015,089 3,854,416 1,983,537
{2,702,132) (890,216) (2,087,663) (706,472)
3,336,962 2,124,871 1.760,753 1.277.065

ralpart of this condensed interim finaneial isformation,
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE SIX MONTEHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Six months period ended

Three months period ended

June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
............... RUDEEEmmmmmmmams Rujees
Participants' Takaful Fund
Surplus for the period 3,680,118 4,772,896 1,903,760 5,986,758
Other comprehensive loss
Items that may be reclassilied subsequently
to profit or loss account
Unrealised loss en ‘available for sale’ investments (108,489) (714 1) {186,028) (95,120)
Deferred tax on available for sale investment - - = -
(108,439) {71,441) (186,028) {95,120)
Total comprehensive income for the period 3,51,629 4,701,455 1,717,732 5,891,638
Operater's Fund
Profit alter taxation 3.336,962 2,124,873 1,766,753 1,277,063
Cther comprehensive loss
liems that may be reclassificd subsequently
to profit or loss acecount ‘
Unrealised Joss on 'available for sale® investments (705,422) (d451,266) (1,156,693) (754,734)
Deferred tax on available for sale investiment 204,572 130,867 335,440 . 355,105
{500,850) {320,299 {821,253) (396,629)
Total compreliensive income for the period 2,836,112 1,804,474 945,500 880,436
The zhylexed notes from 1 to 32 forman integral part of this condensed interim financial information.
CI &Rﬁz\ F(l IIr & XECUTIVE OFF 1ER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




SINDIT INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE SIX MONTIIS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

o W GO GER GO GEN GEY UGN OV GEN MND NN MEA U DEN OWY N G W e

QOnerator's Funds
Unrealised
profit / (loss)
on revaluation
Statutory Tond of available Azsumulited Total
profit
for sale
investments -
net |
JRupees
Balance as al Jawary 01, 2022 (Audited) 50,000,000 167,831 14,225,421 64,393,252
Total comprehensive income for the period
Profit for the period - - 2,124,873 2,124,873
Other comprebensive luss - ‘ {320,399) - (320,399}
- {320,399 2,174,873 1,804,474
Balance as at June 30, 2022 (Unaudited) 30,000,000 (152,508) 16,350,294 66,197,726
Balance as at January 01, 2023 (Unaudited) 50,000,000 373,999 18,489,036 68,863,035
Tutal comprehensive income for the periad
Profit for the period - - 3,336,962 3,336,962
Other comprehensive loss = {500,850) - {500,850)
- {500.850) 3,336,962 2,836,012
Balance as al June 30, 2023 (Unaudited) 50,000,000 (126,851 21,825,998 71,099,147
Participants' Taliafu 1 Fund
Unrealised
profil / (loss) :
on revaluation Accuniulated
Ceded Money of available (deficit)/ Total
for sale surplus
investments -
net
Sl B Rupees
Balance as al January 01, 2022 (Audited) 500,000 78,645 7.812.1133 8,390,678
T'otal comprehensive ncome for e period
Surplus for the period - - 4,772,896 4,772,896
Qther comprehensive luss - {71,440 I % (75,441)
- (7L 441 4,772,896 4,701,455
Balance as at June 30, 2022 (Unnudited) 500,000 7,204 12,544,929 13,092,133
Balance as at January 01, 2023 (Unaudited) 500,000 136,174 1%,0194,139 18,730,313
Total comprehensive income for the periou
Surplus for the period - - 3,680,118 3,080,118
Other comprehensive loss - (1 08,489) - (108,489)
= (108,489) 3,080,118 3,571,629
500,000 27,685 21,774,257 22,301,942

Balance as at June 30, 2023 (Unat?‘&e 1)
m 3 113

THe phinexed notes from 1 1o 32 fi

r .
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SINDI ENSURANCE, LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL QPERATIONS
CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
TOR THE SIX MONTIIS PERTOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Operator's Fund Participant Takaful Fund
June 30, June 34, June 30, June 30,
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudited ) (Unaudited) { Unaudited ) {Unaudited)
‘ P Rimpecs
CASHFLOW FRONM QIPERATING ACTIVITIES
4} Takaful activities
Conlribution received - - 7,258,301 746,937
Retakaful contribution paid - . (2,412,708 (2193,953)
Wakala fee received / {paid) - . ©) o
Chaims paid “ - (3,88),338) {2,156,300)
Re-tekalul and other recoveries reccivet! - -t - -
Comrmission paid {12,774) & 4 -
Rebate reccived : - - 43,873 2,553
_Olirer underwriting payments . - - -
et cash flows (used in)/generated from takaful activitics (l2,774) - 1,008,158 (1,801,263}
b} Other operating activities
Income tax paid (656,151 (309,798) (638,049) {1.779,551)
Generul and other expenses paid 1,928,787 (1,493,050} - -
Othier opérating payment . (512,823 {616,315} (108 ,439) {873,308)
Qiher operating receipts - . 3,247,055 2,734,399
Nt cash generated from other operating activities 759813 (2,419174) 2500567 81,540
Tolal cush Gow generated from / (wsed in) opernting activilies 747,039 (2,419,174) 3,508,725 {1,719,723)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Profil / return teceived on investment 1,036,849 | . 3,505,376 2,855,288 3,480,429
Oilier income receipt 217,881 85,190 510,143 371,208
Paymeunt for inveshnenl (33,071,593) {28,426,266) (61,206,115 {38,764,655)
Proceeds from disposal of investments 29,000,000 25,310,000 54,766,000 36,782,532
Total cash flow generated from / (used in) investing activities (2,816,864) 974,300 ’ (3,074,634) 1,669,504
CASH ELOW FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Inter fund Qard-e-Hlasna Transfizy 5,000,000 - (5,000,000} .
Toi! eash used in financing activities 3,064,000 - (5,000,000) -
Met cash {used in) f generated frong all activilics 2,930,175 (L444,874) (4,565,961 [49.791
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of period 3,099,113 4,267,125 9,474,235 11,180,863
Cash and cash equivalents of end of 1he period ] 6,024,288 2,822,151 4,908,275 11,330,654
Reconrciliation o profit or lass accounl
Operating cash Hows 747,039 (2,419,174) 3,508,725 (1,719,723)
Deprecinion (173,824) {2,812) - -
Amortizalion - - - -
Income s paid 656,15] 309,798 638,049 1,779,551
Other inconte 1,203,374 TG, 417 510,143 371,208
Tnerease / (leerense) i nssets other than cash 2,681,026 1,138,670 400,295 28,320
Increasc in liatulities {3,142,502) 521144 (4,917,405} 2,059,362
Investment incone 4,067.830 2,748,046 3,540,310 2254,179
Profit before Gixation for the perdod 6,039,094 3,005,089 3,680,116 4,772,897
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SINDEL INSURANCELIMITED - WINDOW TAKAIUL OPERATIONS
NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE SIX MONTHS PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sindh Insurance Limited {the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as an unlisted public company on
December 20, 2013 ad obtained the certificate of commencement of business on September
22, 2014. All shares of the Company are held beneficially by Government of Sindh, directly and
through nominee directors. The Company is engaged in the non-life insurance business
comprising of fire, marine, motor, aviation, engineering, transporlation, accidenial and health
efc.

The Company was granted authorization on September 22, 2016 under Rule 6 of the Takaflul
Rules, 2012 to undertake Window Takaful Operations (WTO) in respect of general takaful
products by Securities and Exchange Comumission of Pakistan (SECP) and, subsequently, the
Company commenced Window Takaful Qperations. -

For the purpose of carrying on the takaful business, the Operator has formed a Particjpants’
Takaful Fund (PTF) under the Waqf deed with the ceded money of Rs. 500,000. The Waqf

~ deed and PTF policies (Waqf Rules) which govern the relationship of Operator, Waql' and

Participants for management of Takaful operations, investment of Wagqf and Operator's Fund
are approved by the Shari'ah Advisor of the Operator.

The registercd officc and principal place of business of the Operator is siluated at 1st Floor,
Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCI:

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standard as applicable in Pakistan for interim [inancia) reporting. The
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistap for interim financial reporting
comprisc of?

international Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporling, issued by the
Inlernational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017:

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance,

2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012
and General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019.
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2.1

L2

In case requirements diffier, the provision of and direclives issued under the Companies Acl,
2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting
regulalions, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting regulation, 2019 shall
prevail.

This condensed interim f{inancial information does not include all the information and
disclosures raquired for full annual [inancial statements and should be read in conjunction with
the annual financial statements of the Operator as at and [or the year ended December 31, 2022
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable
lo insurance companies in Pakistan.

Thz comparative statement of financial position presented in this condensed interim [inancial
information has been extracted from the annual audiled financial statements of the Operator for
the year ended December 31, 2022, whereas the comparative condensed interim statement of
profit and loss, condensed interim statzment of comprehensive income, condensed interim
staternent of cash flows and condensed interim statement of changes in funds are extracted from
the unaudlited condensed interim linancial informalion for the half year ended June 30, 2022,

Basis of measurement

This condznsed interim [inancial information has been prepared under the historical cost basis
excepl thal certain investments are staled at their fair values. This condensed interim financial
information has been prepared following the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash
flow information.

Functional and presentation currency

This condensed interim financial information has been prepared and presented in Pakistan
Rupezs, which is the Operator's functional and presentalion currency.

USE OF JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of this condensed interim financial information in conlormity with accounting
and reporting standards requires the management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affiect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets
and labilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ (rom these estitmates. In preparing
this condensed interitn financial information, the significant judgments macle by management in
applying the Operators' accounting policies and the key sources of estumation uncertainly were
lhe same as those that applied o the annual audited {inancial statements of the Operalor as al
and for the year ended December 31, 2022,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and the methods of computalion adopled in the prepatation of this
condensed interim (inancial information are the same and are consistent with these followed in
the preparation of the annual audited financial stalements of the Operator for the year ended
December 31, 2022,

There arc certain standards, interpretations and amendments (o the accounting and reporting
standards which have been published and are mandatory for the Company's accounting period
beginning on or after January 01, 2023. These standards, interpretations and amendments are
either not relevant lo the Company's operations or are not expected (o have a sigaificant eftioct
on this condensed interim financial information.

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts-
Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with IFRS 4

IFRS 9 'Tinancial Inslruments' was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard is adopted locally by
the Sccuritics and Cxchange Commission of Pakistan through its S.R.O. 229 (1)/2019 and is
cfficctive for accounting period/ year ending on or after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the existing .guidance in TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognilion and
Measurement. IFRS 9 includes. revised guidance on the classificalion and measurement of
financial instruments, a new.expected credit loss.model for calculating impairment on financial
assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on
recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.

Amendment lo IFRS 4 'Insurance Coflracts- Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS
4 (cfficclive for annual periods begiining on or afler July 01, 2018). The amendment address
issue arising from the different effisctive dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new standard
IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts. The amendments introduce lwo alternative options for entitics
issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a (emporary exemption and an overlay
approach. The temporary exemption chables eligible entities to defer the implemenlation date
of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from July 01, 2018 onwards
o remove from profil and loss the efficts of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur
from applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied.

The Operator has determined that it is eligible for the lemporary exemption option since the
Operator has not previously applied any version of IFRS 9, its activilies are predominantly
connected with insurance as the percentage of the total carrying amount of its liabilitics
connected with insurance relative fo the total carrying amount of all its liabilities is greater {han
90 pereent and the Operator doesn't engage in significant activilies unconnected with insurance
based on historical available information. Under the temporary exemption option, the Operator
can defer the application OfIFRS 9 unlil the application [FRS 17.
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To determine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would
need to assess the contractual cash flows characterisiics of any financial asset. Indeed, the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI”) i.e. cash flows
that are comsistent With a basic lending amangemeni. In a basic lending arrangement,
consideration for the time value of money and credit risk are typically the most significant
elements of interest.

[FRS 9 defines the terms 'principal' as being the fair value of the [inancial asset at initial
recognition, and the ‘interest’ as being compensation for (i) the time value of money, and (i) the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time.

The tables below set out the fair values as at the end of reporting period and the amount of
change in the fair value during that period for the following two groups of financial assets
separately:

financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI) on the principal amount ouistanding,
excluding any financial asset that meets the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or that is
managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, and

al] other {inancial assets

June 30, 2023

Fail the SPPI test Pass the SPPI test
Fair value un::t:l:i!llilf:dlZﬂiu R RIE ullg:;;ﬁedl;ain
— - RUpees-. -
Financial assets - Operator's Fund
Qard-e-Hiasna to Participants' Tisdeafd Fund - - 13,500,000 -
Investments
Equity scouritics + 15,964,675 v (705,422) - -
Term deposit receipts® 5 2 2,800,000 -
Loans and other receivable * - - 2052,692 -
Receivable from PTF * - - 14,100,856 -
Cash at bank * - - 6,029288 -
15,961,675 {705,422 65,192,836 -
Financia! asscts - Participant's Takalul Fund
Invesiments
Equily securlties* 2,261,863 (108,489) . “
Term deposit receipts® - B 61.000,000 =
Loan a other receivable * % . 3.13(,440 -
Takaful / retakaful receivables ¢ . - 5,874,300 -
Cash at bank * - - 4, 108275 -
2,261,863 {108,489} 74,564015 -

* Tre carrying amounts of these [inancial asssts measured applying 1AS 39 are a reasonable approximation of their {ir value.
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INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The insurance and financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those
disclosed in annual audited financial statements of the Operator for the year ended December 31,
2022,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - OPEIRATOR'S FUND

There is an addition fo vehicle amounting to Rupees 3,600,250 during the six month period
ended June 30, 2023 (December 31, 2022: Nil).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS- OPERATOR'S FUND
There arc no additions or disposal during the six month period ended June 30, 2023 (2022: Nil).

INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

June 30,2023 ¢ Unanditeid ) December 31,2022 [ Audijed),
; (Delicit)/ @ ;
Cou lmp.-m:u:cull slrplu!l 3" — sl Impairment! {| Sarpus .fcl Carrying
provision teirloniion provision revalualion value
Rupees rrssroreerenanresimsesnnesss RU[ICES e i e
Operainr's Fund
Avalehile fix sole
Others - Mutual find
AWL Islamie lacomie Furid 16,110,335 ( ) {178,560} 15,961,635 16,140,035 1 . 526,702 16.567,097
Participants’ Takalul Fund
Aviuloble o sade
Qilers ~ Mutunt fund
Meczan Severeign Fusd 1,792,002 - 4655861 2,261,803 1,192 02 . 335,004 2J27,011
INVESTMENTS IN TERM DEPOSITS
Opeeator's Fuad Participants Talalul Fund
June 30, Deecember 31, June 30, December 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudited) {Audiled) {Unaudited} (Audited)
Rupees
Held to maturity: Term deposils (note )
2.1 29,800,000 29,000,000 61,000,000 54,766,000

These represented term deposit receipts (TDRs) in local currency, issued by local banks, that
carried profit ranging from 9.25% to 17.5% (December 31, 2022: 9.25% (o 14.50%) per annum.
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Decemirer
June 30, a1 June 30, December 31,
b3
2023 2022, 2023 2022
(Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited)  (Audited)
-------------- Rupees Rupees ~emu-vmmemmeee-
10 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES |
(Unsecured - considered good)

Advance Salary 320,804 19,638 - -

Advance against bonus 127,362 - - -
Acerued investment income 1,309,772 34,362 2,369,075 698,560
Snles tax on services refund 230,985 215,531 197,464 403,520
Reeeivable (rom Sindh Insurance Limited 63,769 5,082 16,513 2,018
QOther receivables - - 298,388 298,388
2,052,692 275,713 3,181,440 1,402,486

11 TAKAFUL/ RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLIS

Parlicipants' Takalul ltund
Duc from takalul participant holders 364,288 72,740
Less: provision [or impairment of receivables
from takaful participant holders

364,288 72740

Due from other takalul / re-lakalul operators 5,510,012 5,791,756
5,874,300

5,864,496

11,1 Due from takahil contract holders includes Rs (.282 million due [rom rclaled parties (December
31, 2022: Rs 0.007 million). '

12 QARD-E-ITASNA TO PARTICIPANTS' TAKATUL FUND (PTF)

Opening balance

Qard-e-hasna fransicried from OPF during the period/ year
Qard-e-hasna returned by PTF during the period / year

Closing balance
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13 RECEIVABLE FROM PV /PAVABLE TO OPF

Operater's Fund

Participants Takaful Fund

Wakaln fee receivable / payoble
Modaribslwre receivable / payable
Other receivable / payable

14 PREPAYMENTS

Prepaid retakalul contribntion ceded
Prepuid expenses

15 CASH AND BANK

Cash and cash cquivalent
Policy and revenue stmups
Cash al bank
Saving seeounts

June 3, December 31, June 30, December 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudiled ) ( Audiled) (Unaudited ) { Audited )
Rupees
12,635,133 10,058,718 (12,635,133} (10,098,718)
1,985,599 1,004,106 (1,985,599) (1,000,106}
{509,876} (497,103) 509,876 497,103
14,110,856 10,601,721 (14,110,856} (10,601,721)
. - 248,050 1,504,606
115,326 91,499 n -
115,326 91,499 248,050 1,504,606
- N - 1,270
6,029,288 3,099,013 4,908,275 9,472,965
6,029,288 3,099,113 4,908,275 9,474,235

5.1 'These saving accounts carry prolit ranging from 3.4% lo 4.75% per anum (December 31, 2022

3.4% to 5.25%) per annum,

16 TAKAFUL /RETAKANUL PAYABLE

Participants' Takalul Fund
Due to other takalii / re-takaful
Local
[Foreign
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June 30, December 31,
2023 2022
(Unaudited Y  (Audited )

B ettt ) 1 101 T TN L PP
3.101,798 2,694,452
5,531,226 6,911,597
£,633,024 9,606,049
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OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Provincial sales fox on scrvices
Federal insurance lee

Ty dedusted / eollected o source
Commission payable

Payabie to Sindh Insurance Limited
Sundry credilory

Accrued cxpenses

Provision for compensated leave
absences

Gratuity payabte

Operafor's Fund

Participants Takalul Fund

June 3,
2023

{ Unnudied)

December 31,

2022

{ Andited)

June 30,
2023

( Unnudited)

December 31,
2022

{ Audited )

Rupees
- - ,920 6,891
- - 5,106 24,337
9,002 7,630 13,523 315
1,046 7,399 - -
4,004,305 98,738 9,099,212 5,458,390
8,427 8,427 224,700 599,700
128,058 255,268 = =
168,504 97,620 - -
08,394 - - -
4,387,740 475,282 9,349,461 6,089,633

17.1 This amount inchides expenses paid by Sindh Insurance Limited on behalf of Window Takaful
Operalions related 1o regular expenses of eleciricity, telephone, water, [uel charges and {axes

18
18.1

18.2

including FED, FIF.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencics

There are no contingencies as al June 30, 2023 (December 31, 2022: Nil).

Commitments

There are no commilments as at June 30, 2023 (December 31, 2022: Nil).

NET TAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION

Writlen gross contribittion

Luss: wakaln [

Cantribution net of wakala fee

Add: unearned contribufion eserve - opening
Less; unearncd contribution reserve - closing
Contribution earned

Less: Ite-lakafitl contribution ceded

less: Prepaid re-takaful contribation ceded -

opening,

Add: Prepaid re-takaful contribuiton ceded -

closing

Retakaful contribution expense

Six months period ended

Three manihs period ended

June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
Rupees R —— SNy £ {1771 L BES—— £
Unnudited
7492 374 901,683 360,609 514,506
(3,306,371) {1,509,801) (1,459,5%05) {145,716)
4,186,003 (608,H8) (1.099,196) 368,790
7,294,817 11,224,443 8,342,495 -
(3,755,061 £3,082,010) (3,755,061) 4,032,522
7,722759 1534315 3488.238 4401302
(1,721,427} (2,964,028) (787,695) (738,234)
{1,504,606) (1,277,921) (9410,788) .
248 050 101,907 248,049 (592,649)
(2,977,083) (41,140,042) {1,480,434) {1,330,883)
1,744,776 3,394,273 2,007,804 3,070,429
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22

22,1

NEET TAKAFUL CLAINS EXPENSE

Claim puid
Outstunding claims ineluding IBNR - opening
Quistanding claims ineluding IBNR - closing
Claim expense

Add:
Re-takaful ol alher recuveries reccived
Re-takaful wied othier recoverics in
respeet of autstanding eliims - opening
Re-takaful andd other recoveries in
respect of outstonding claims - closing
Re-lnkaful and other recoveries revemie

Six monihs perind ender

June 30

June 30

Juue i)

Three months period ended

June 3)

2023 2022 2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Unmudlited
3,881,338 2,156,800 2,890,599 430,116
{8, 745,0835) (10,895,048} (10,508,843) a
10,350,747 10,574,632 10,350,747 {1,305,471)
5,491,000 1,836,384 2,732,503 (875,355)
75,302 = 75,302 5
(4,372,127) O875,134) (4,334,625)} i
4,334,623 4,267,133 4,334,623 {2)
37.798 191,399 75,300 2
5,453,202 [,444 985 2,657,203 (875,333)

This includes provision for incurred but not reported (IBNR) amounting to Rs. 2.684 million
(December 31, 2022: Rs. 4.32] million).

NET COMMISSION KXPI NSE

Conunission paid or payable
Deflerred connnission expense - opening
Deferred commission cxpense - closing
Net commission

Add:
Remaknfud rebale received or recoverable
Unearned retakaful eebute - opening
Unearned retakaful rebule - closing
Rebate from takaful operator

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

I mployce benelit cost

Printing and stationary expenscs
Depreciation

Amortisation

Legal and professionn] charges
LEmployee health insurance

Mis cellancous

I mployee henefil cost

Salaries, allowance ane ather benefits
Charges for pos! smployment beneli

6,221 12,009 6221 5,546
247,354 227,172 125,798 %
{18,428) {19,219) (18.42%) 104,806
235,151 220,052 137,591 110,352

43,873 543,517 11,377 540,964
(346,060 {293,922) 207,478 (547,844)
51,269 23,440 (51,269) 219,189
338,664 273,035 167,586 172,309
(103,513) (52,98%) (49,995) (61,057)
761,535 699,497 167,11 34,073
- 135,000 - 135,000
173,824 2,812 172,418 1,406
631,182 457,380 343,033 207,900
508,344 316,266 148,669 162,461
2,074,881 1,610,955 1,071,231 R90,843
749,630 666,273 367,11 364,928
11,905 33,224 5 19,145
761,535 699,497 367,11 380,073
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23 INVESTMUNT INCOMIE
23.1  Operator's Trund

Income frong equily securitics
Available for sale
Dividend income
Capital gain on sale of vestinent

Income from term deposils
Return on teem deposils

232 Darticipanis® ‘Taliaful Tund

Income from: equily securilies
Available Tor sale
Dividemd income

Incomie froms lerm deposils
Return on termy deposils
Investment related expenses - modarib fee

Six months period ended

Three munths period ended

June 30 June 30 June 30 June X
2023 22 2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Uninlite a
1,755,771 ILIN4,876 1,755,771 1,114,876
2,312,059 1,634,170 1,281,604 1,282,417
4,067,830 2,749,046 3,037,375 2,397,293
286,283 151,331 286,243 151,331
4,239,520 2,134,015 2,424,762 2,087,212
4,525,803 2,885,406 2,711,045 2,238,543
{985,493) {631,227) (591,341) (472,819)
1,540,310 2,254,179 2,119,704 1,765,724

23.3 'The operator manages the participants' investmenis as a Modarib and charge 20% Modarib's
share of the investment income and profit on bank deposits earned by PTF.

24 OTHER INCOME
241 Operator's Fund

Profil on bank deposils
Qihers

242 Participanis' Takaful Fund

Profit on hank deposits
Others

25 OTHER EXPENSES

Auditors' remuncralion

217,881 77,993 97,290 36,532
. 7,197 - .
217,881 83,190 57,290 36,532
401,663 270,729 245,659 125,550
108,480 100,479 20,470 13,394
510,143 371,208 266,120 138,944
228,449 129,168 142,573 67,628
228,419 129,168 112,573 67,624
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26 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprises, associated companies, companies under common control, companizs with comemon directors, shareholder, employees' retirement berefit plans, directors and
key management personnel of the management. All mansactions involving refated parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted & commereial erms ard conditions.
Transactions with the key management personnet are made under their terms of employment / entislements, Balances and transaction with related party are disclosed in relevant notes ©

the financial statements.

Transactions during the period

Name of related party

Sindh Bank Limited

Sindh Modarba Management T.imited

Transactions during the period

Name of refated party

Sindh Bank Limited

Balances outstanding as at

T

Sindh Bank Limited

Sindh Modarba Management Limited

Nature of relatinnship

Common directership

Common directorship

Nature of relatienship

Common directorship

Common directorship

Common directorship

Natuyre of transaction

Income on saving accounts
Wet contribution
Gross contribution

Claims paid

Nel contribution
Gross contribution
Claims paid.

MNature of trarsaction

kieome on saving accounts

Bank accounts
Due from takaful contract haider
Claims payable

Due fom takafil contract holder
Claims payable

.'Pam:-ll

Participants Takaful Fund

Six months period ended Three menths period ended

June 30 Jane 30 June 30 June 30
2023 2022 2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Unandited
400,146 268,326 244,764 123,147
394,468 175,957 58,725 330,224
373,168 33,744 58,144 288,464
1,902,895 1,255,832 1,351,810 "
84,781 143,793 82,904 39,406
72,726 123,236 71,890 10,463
296,657 55,000 240,971 »

Operator's Fund

Six months pertod ended Three months period ended

June 30 June3f June 30 Jupe 30
2023 2022 2023 . 2022
Rupees---- Rupees
Unaudited
214,905 77,963 94,314 36,532
Operator's Fund Participant Takaful Fund
June 30, December 31, June 30, Degember 31,
2023 2022 2023 2022
(Unaudited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (Aundited)
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Ungdited
5,880,444 3,775,058 1,546,685 11,316,075
- 257,211
888,246 734,482
- - 282,821 2,406
N I 55,000

114,555
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SEGMENT REPORTING

Gperator's Fund

Wakala fes

Management cxpenses
Commissiog cxpenses
Net comnission and expenses

Modarib's share of PTF invesitnent income
Net investment income

Other income
Other cxpenscs
Proiit before tax

Corporafe segment assets
Corporate ng-allocated asscts

Totai asscts

Corporate segment liabilities
Corporate un-allocated liubilitics

Total liabilities

Six months period ended Juge 30, 2023 (Unaudited)

Fire and Marine, TI—
property aviation and Motoer ARRIgEIliEn Miscellzneous Treaty Total
damage iraosport Bealth
e — Rupees
65,314 3,368 2.122,799 718,446 396,444 4 3,306,371
(22,985) - (1,911,437} (80,697) (59,742) - (2,074,881)
(2,603) ” (216,630) (9.146Y (6,771) - 235,151
(25,550) : (2,128,086) (39,843) (66:512) . (3,310,032)
39.724 3.268 (5.287) 628603 320932 . 996,339
985,493
4,067,830
217,881
{228,446
6.039.004
As at Jume 30,
2023
(Unzudited)
368,284 = 30,626,340 1,292,973 957 214 . 33,244 810
51,790,963
85,033,773
103,930 - 8,642,751 364,877 270,125 - 9,381,683
3.954.943

13,336,626
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Wakala fee

Management expenses
Commission expenses

Net commission and expenses

Modarib's share of PTF investment income
Net investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Profit before tax

Corporate segment assets
Corporate un-allocated assets
Total assets

Corporate segment liabilities
Corporate un-allocated liabilities
Total liabilities

Six months period ended June 30, 2022 (Unaudited )

Fire and Marine, Accident and 7
property aviation and Motor Miscellaneous Treaty Total
; health
damage transport
Rupees

44,609 5,345 970,492 290,278 199,077 - 1,509,801
(16,049) - (838,684) (290,839) (465,383) - (1,610,955)
(2,192) - (114,562) (39,728) (63,570) - (220,052}
(18,241) - (953,246) (330,567) {528,953) - (1,831,007)
26,368 5,345 17,246 (40,289) (329,876) - (321,206)
631,227

2,749,046

85,190
(129,168)

3,015,089

As at June 34,

2022

(Unaudited)

294,696 - 15,400,057 5,340,424 8,545,439 - 29,580,617

' : 44,819,881

74,400,498

69,285 - 3,620,650 1.255.867 2,009,086 - 6,954,588
1,248,183

8,202,771




Participants' Takaful Fund

Segment results

Contribution receivable

Less: Federal exercise duty
Federal insurance fec

Gross written comiribution

Direcr contribution
Facultative inward contribution
Administrative surcharge

Wakala expense

Takaful conmibution varned
Re-takaful expense

Net takaful contribution

Rebare from re-takaful operators
Net underwriting incoms
Takaful claims

Re-takaful and other recoveries
Net claims

Dircet expenses

Surplus before investment incame
Investment Income

Other Income

Surplus for the period

Corporate scgment asscts
Corporate un-allocared assets
Total asscts

Corporate segment liabilitics
Carporate un-gllocated liabilities
Total liabilities

Six months period ended June 30, 2023 (Unaodited )

Fire and Marine, i Accident and
property aviation and I; Motor Lealth Misceellaneous Treaty Tntal
damase trepnnrt
Rupees
87,633 - 7,848.23] 293,617 232,507 8,461,978
(4,302) - (878,208) - {15,382) (898,292
(331) - (67.563) (2.220) {1,198} (71.312
B3.000 - 6.902.250 291,397 213.727 7.402.374
79,047 - 6,863,635 291,397 126,151 7,360,230
= = (24,038) - 86,257 62,199
3,953 - 62,673 - 3.319 69,945
83,000 - 6,902,250 201,397 213,727 7,402 374
(65,314) £3.368) (2.122,799) {718,444) (398,444) (3,306,371)
199,439 10,101 4,005,019 2,155,3 33 1,352,417 7,722,759
(201,694) (12,122} {1,324,818) - {1,239,95() (2,977.984)
(1,2035) (2,021) 2,480,201 2,133,333 112,467 4,744,775
46,250 2,788 4854 - 284,792 338,664
45,0435 767 2,485,035 21535.333 397.239 5,083,439
391 1,151 (2,614,408) (2,824,4534) {33,680) (5,491,000}
(4) = . . 37,802 37,798 |
387 1,151 (2,614,408) {2,824,454) (15,878} (5,453,201}
(3733,
45,432 1,918 (129,373) (665,121) 381,381 (370,336)
3,540,310
510,143
3,680,117
As at June 30,
2023
(Gnaudited}
156,623 - 13,024,727 549873 407,082 14,138,303
68,170,13%
82,308 444
561,175 - 46,667,127 1,970,178 1,458 562 30,657,042
9,349 460

80.006502




Segmient rasults

Contribution receivable

lesss Federal sxercise duty
Federa) insurance fes

Gross wrilisn eaniribution

Direet contnbution
Facultative inward contribugion
Adminisirative surcharge

Wekals expense

‘Tekaful contribnticn earnzd
Re-lakafuf expense

Net Lukalul contribution

Rebate from re-inkaful operasors
Nt underwriting incoms
Takaful claims

Re-takafil are other resyveriss
Net cluims

Dirsst #xpenses

Commission cxpense
Management expense
contribution d=fiency experse
Surplus before vestment fucome
MNat investment income
Invesiment Incoms

Other fnzoms

Surplus for the periad

Corporaie scment assels
Corporate un-ailocated dsyels
Tota] assets-

Corporate segment Habilitiss
Cemomte un-allocated finhifities
“Fotal liabilities

Six_maonths period ended June 30, 2

22 ( Unandited }

Fire anil Macine, <
properly aviution & hMotor L Miseclancous Treaty Total
dam:oe iransport heakh
Ropees

10,196 . 495,413 164,930 261,190 930,809
{1,128) . (24,130} - (656) {25,914)
35 . (1,855) {1,222) (50} {3,212}

5.983 . 469428 162,788 260.484 901.683

8,553 . 385,702 162,788 254,814 811,857

= 3 65,534 - - 65,53

43¢ . 18,192 - 5,670 24,292

8983 - 468,428 162,788 260,484 901,683
(44,609) {5,345} [970,492) (390,278) (199,077) (1,509,501}

311,459 18,592 3,939,167 2,B09.116 1,254,381 7,534,315
{291,545) - {2,952 9363 - (895,561) (4,140,042)

19,514 19,582 986,83t 2,009,116 358,520 3,394,273

67,054 . - - 205,581 273,035

56,968 19,592 SE5,831 2,009,116 564,801 3,667.308
{1,183} 6,305 {154,645) (L027,217) {659,595) {1.836,334)

{4} . - - 351,403 391309
(1,187) 6,305 {154,695) 1,027,217y (268,192) (1,444,983)
(74,814)

85,781 23,898 832,136 985,899 296,609 2,147,509

2,254,179

371.208

4,772.896

AS at June 30,
022
{¥Inaudited)

125,041 - 6,534,298 2,265,959 3,625,859 12,551,157

: 60,573 319

73,124,476

527,73¢ - 27,518,280 9,563,582 15,303,093 52,972,694

7,059,648

£0.032.342
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28 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Elele Eo Available forsale Total
matarily
———- Rupees
Operator's Fod
As at January 01, 2022 - 13936670 13936670
Additions ¥ 947,644 947,644
FFair Value net gain - 290378 250,378
= 1238.,022 1,238,022
As al December 31, 2022 - 15174.692 15,174 .692
Additions - 1,492,405 1,492,405
Beletions - - -
Fair value net loss {excluding net realised pgains) - (705,422) (705422
- 786983 780,983
As at June 30, 2023 = (5961675 15961675
Participants’ Takaful fund
As at January Of, 2022 - 1,940, 851 940,851
Additions - 128,631 128.631
Fair Value net gain - 57,529 57,529
- 186,160 186.160
As at December 31, 2022 - 2127011 2127011
Additions - 243,341 243,341
Deletions - - -
Fair value net pains (excluding net realiscd gains) - (108,489 (108.489)
- 134 .352 134,852
As at June 30, 2023 - 2261863 2261.863

29 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid or transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at a measurement date. Consequently, diffierences
can arise between catrying amounts and the fair value estimates.

Undertying the definition of fair valuc is the presumption that the Operator is a going concern
withoul any intention or requirement lo curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake
a transaction on adversc terms.

The fair value of financial asscts and liabilities traded in active markets i.e. listed cquity shares are
based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the reporting date. The quoted market
price used for [inancial assets held by the Operator is current bid price.

A financial instrumenl is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, indusiry group, pricing service, or regulalory
agency, and Lhose prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length bass,

age - 16
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International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 13, "Fair Value Measurement” requires the
Operator to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the
following levels;

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 22 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs).

age - 17



29.1

Fair valug of financixl instruments

The follwing tables show the carrying 2emounts and fair valucs of financizl assets and financial Babilides, including their levels in the fair vahes hicrarchy:

Asat June 30,2023 { Unsudited )

Carrying amount Fair vailut
Operstor's Fuad Held-m-mnufilyLA"umh for J Lau:ls a.n(“ Other financial O:h.er l:ma.ncigl “Tors! Levst | I Leval2 l Level 3 [ Taul
s=le receivables asiets lizhilities t
{Rupees) {Rugees)
Finansial xseets measured )
at fairvalue
Investments
Enuity securities - 15,061,675 - - - 15,061,675 15,961,675 B - 15,968,675
Financial assels not measored
at fairvalue
Investmente
Dbt securities * » = = - = = = "
Term deposits 29,800,000 - - . . 29,500,000 - . .
Loans and other rezeivable® - - 1821207 - - 1821307 - - .
Qard-e-Hazna to Parrieinents’ - - - -
Takaful Fund (FTF) - - - 13,500,600 - 13,500,000 » » ” R
Takziial £ re-1akafl rezeivanle™ - - - - - . - - . -
Rezsivable from PTF . B 14,110,856 4 - 14,710,856 - .
Cash and bank balanze™ + 2 r £.029.738 4 $029.288 =, 2 3 i
29,200,000 15,061,675 15,552,563 19,529.283 - BL223.5% 15,961 673 - 15,961,675
Financia] labilities not measured :
at fair vatue
Ohher ercditors and acénsl=" - - - - 4.023,180 4022780 - . - .
29,800.000 15,661,675 15.852.561 10,520,238 4022950 85,246.306 15,951,675 - . 15.951.675
= Tt
As at Desember 51, 2022 { Avdited )
Ca rrving amount Fuir value
Operator's Fund Held-to-maturity Availzhie for Lnat.ls sfm.! Qiher Moancial Other l?l:n:nr.al Tatal Level1 ‘ Level? I Levet3 Tatad
sale receivables assets llabhiidkes
(Rupses) {Rupecs)
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Investments .
Equity securities - 15,174,692 - - - 15,174,692 15174692 - - 15,174,692
Fingnclx] assets naf measared .
at fair valoe
Investments
Debtsecurites 22.000,000 - - - - 23,000,000 4 2 - T
Loans and other rectivable” - - 60,182 - - 60,182 - - -
Qard-c-Hzsaz to Panicipants’ = = 5 - s
Tokeful Fund (PTF} 18,500,000 8,500,000 - - . -
Takaful § re-takafinl receivable™ - # 2 # 2 g - - s ’
Reesivable from PTF - - §0,601,221 - - 10,602,721 - - - -
Cash rod bonk bajanze® - : - 3.089.113 - 3.009.113 - - - .
29,000,000 15,174,692 10,661,903 21,593,113 - 76435108 15,174,592 - - 15,174,692
Financial lixbilitics not measured
at fairvaloe
Other ereditors and aceruals” - - - - 370032 370032
25,000,000 15,174,652 10,661,903 21,599.113 3:d52 76,805,740 15,174,692 . - 15.1‘3452‘9__2__‘




7;\1 :!Juncaa.zmif Unaull';lc:i}' _

Carrving amount Fairvalee
. {Rupees) {Rupecs)
Fipantial assets messured
at fair value
Investments
Fauity szounties - 2261 863 - - - 2,351,853 2.261,863 2,261,543
Finaneial 23sets not measured
at fzirvalue
invesements
Term deposits 61,600,000 . - . = £1,000,000 . = . .
Lozns and other receivable* - - 2,885 976 . . 2,883 o786 - . . -
‘Takaful / re-takafe! receivable* + e 5,874,300 . . 5,874;300 . - - -
Cash and bank balance® - . . 4.808.27 - 4,008,275 . . E o
61,600,000 2,261,862 8,558,276 4.508.278 . 76,728 14 27261363 - . 2,261,863
Financial liabilities not measured
22 fzir value
Qutstanding claims including IBNR . - - - (10,350,747} {10,350,747) - . . -
Ungamed contribution reserve - - . s (3.755,081) (3,755,061) - % " i
Oard-e-Hnsna 1o Pamicioanty . - - w "
Tahaful Fund {ATF - - - . £13,500.900) (13,500,000) - - . -
Payzble 1o OPF . . . . (4,108%8  (13,110,856) . - - -
Taladil / rerakaiul payable - - . . (£.533,04, {6,633,622) - 2 & .
Other ereditors and scorzals® . z . - 938,413 {9349.461) . 3
61,600,000 2261863 5,558,276 3908175 (50,699 125} 17,025,365 3361863 - . 3,281,583
As at December 31,2622 ( Audited )
Carrving Amount Fair valug
Participanty’ Takafu! Fund Hcld-to-mn-uriry-l Avaplable for Lozns and Qther finxneial Other finanefal Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tetzl
) sale receivables assets Tiabilities
(Rupees) TR
Finzancial asseis measared
2t fair value
Investmz=nts
Equity securities - 2127011 - . - 202700 2,127,011 . - 1,127.611
Financial assets not measured
at fair valee
Invrestments "
Term depasits 54,765,000 54,763,000
Eoans and other receivable® 998,986 99 3,9%
Takaful / re-tokaful recejvable® 5,864,495 584
Cash e badk batance ) . - 5474235 5 94323 : . . :
54,765,000 2,137,611 6,865,562 9474255 - 73,230,708 2127011 - - 3,127.011
Fipancial liabitities not messured
2t fair value
Curstanding claims including IBNR - - - - (8,711,085 {8,74 1,085} - - - -
Uscamed contribution reserve ) - - . (7,291,17) ,291,817) - - . -
Qard-2-Hasna ta Panticipants’ - & - = @ %, . . -
Takafirl Fund (PTF) {18,500,000) (18,500,000}
Payahle 1o ORF (11,085,529) (11,098,824}
Toleafil{ cetsdafisl payable (5,606,049} {8.608,049)
Other creditoss and sezmeals® {6.089.632) {6,085.632)
54,766,000 2,127,011 6.863,462 0474235 {61.327.407) 11.903501 2,127,011 - - 2127.01

* The compeny has not disclosed the fair value of these items becauss their cerrying 2mounts zre a reasansble gpproximation of their fair val
willing pariies in an arm's langth vansaction Consequantly differcnces mzy arise betwesn the cerying valuss and the fairvalus estimates,

ues. Fair value is an 2mount for which an ass=: could be exchenped, or a labity sewtled, batween Inowledgeable
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CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures might be rearranged and reclassificd, wherever necessaty for the
purpose of comparison and better presentation.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FFOR ISSUE

This cordnsed interim financial information was aufloria fior issue on
the Board of Directors of the Company.

31 UL 2623
by

GENERAL

Figures have been fed to the neavest Rupees, where, staled otherwise.

v/ = MEMW%&

1AN f TIET EXECUTIVI, OFFICER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

&

SINDH [NSUR ANCE

Powgr T
PATTERN

P AR OLDINGS

HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

AS AT JUNE 30, 2023
Nimbersf Shareholding
umper o
Shares Held Percentage
Shareholders From To ArEs 156 S
1 From 1 To 49,999,991 49,999,991 49,999991
9 From 49,999,991 To 50,000,000 0 0.000009
1 From 50,000,001 To 100,000,000 50,000,000 50.000000
10 100,000,000 100.0000
Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Associated Company - - =
Banks, Development Finance Institutions. Non-
Banking Finance Companies, Insurance
Companies, Takaful Companics and Modarabas - = =
Mutual Funds - - -
Other Companies - - -
Shareholding Above 5%
Governamet of Sindh 1 99,999,092 99.999992
Directors. CEQ, Executives and their
Spouses and Minor Childrens
Muhammad Bilal Sheikh 1 1 0.000001
Sajid Jamal Abro 1 l 0.000001
Mushtaq Malik 1 1 0.000001
Saleem Zamindar 1 1 0.000001
Raja Muhammad Abbas I 1 0.000001
Khawaja Tajammul Hussain 1 1 0.000001
Hina Marvi 1 1 0.000001
Farhan Ashraf IChan 1 1 0.000001
Individuals - - -
Total % 100,000,000 100.000000
Sindh Insurance Ltd. lel 402213564 0715 - 17
Head Office: 18t Floor, Imperial Court Fax TO4N2-21-3504 0714
By, Ziauddin Abmed Road, welh o wwassindhinsuranceltd .com

Karachi - Pakistan.




